



## NICHOLAI DAVID GO

Multi-discipline is the key to successful design. One must unbound their rationality to expand their empathy. This perspective has been a crucial tool within everything I do from business to architecture. I seek a more dynamically cohesive practice that reconciles contentious issues that are inherit with current context.



PHIL: +632 917 844 0894



ngo@nicholaigo.com  
ngo@alumni.risd.edu  
ngo@gruppodolci.com  
davidgo@fabtech.com.ph



www.nicholaigo.com  
www.behance.net/nicholaigo  
www.bardolci.com  
www.gruppodolci.com  
www.fabtech.com.ph

## EXPERIENCE

### FABTECH KITCHENS UNLIMITED

Chief Operating Officer (C.O.O)

Developed and implemented a database system from scratch to optimize the operation flow of Fabtech. Handling overall operations including training and development of all employees.

2016 - PRESENT

### GRUPPO DOLCI AND BAR DOLCI

Owner, Business Developer, and Brand Designer

Started own business at the young age of 15. Took initiative. Involved from the beginning including the conceptualization and designing of the business. Bar Dolci has been regarded as the top gelateria in Manila. It is now also one of the largest gelato and macaron suppliers to hotels and restaurants in the Philippines.

2006 - PRESENT

### NICHOLAI GO PHOTOGRAPHY

Freelance Commercial and Fine Art Photographer

International multi-award winning photographer. Recognized for fine art directorial photography but also fluent in portraiture, fashion and documentary photography. Eloquent in both digital and film photography. Can work in both a studio and out of studio. Has own studio lighting equipment.

2011 - PRESENT

### NICHOLAI GO GRAPHIC DESIGN

Freelance Graphic Designer

Designed several album cover arts for international DJ's like Kasum and Manila Killa. Designed branding guidelines for C.A.M.P., Bar Dolci, and Gruppo Dolci.

2011 - PRESENT

### MANILA BULLETIN

Graphic Design Intern

Worked for the Graphics Department designing layouts and editing photos. Styled and assisted photoshoots. Compiled ideas and pegs for cover pages.

SUMMER 2012

### LITRATO

Founder and Board Committee Member

After success of the Bar Dolci photography gallery, started a non-government organization devoted to elevating the lives of Filipinos through the powerful means of photography. Aims to give voice to those that have none. Vision includes expanding the gallery space by partnering up with existing spaces, teaching photography to high schoolers who do not have access to the needed resources, and setting the standard of photography in the Philippines.

2014 - PRESENT

### MASS DESIGN GROUP

Design and Research Intern

Worked as an intern for the Research Department creating a healthcare profile for several countries including Rwanda, Vietnam, and Israel. Profile included a research paper, concept/system diagrams, and data representational graphics.

WINTER 2015

### MASS GENERAL HOSPITAL KENYA FELLOWSHIP

Design and Research Fellow for Sagam Hospital

Chosen for a Mass General Hospital fellowship to redesign Sagam Hospital in Kenya. Worked directly with the owner Dr. Rogo for masterplanning and architectural scale. Supervised construction and implementation of said designs.

SUMMER 2015

## EDUCATION

### B. ARCH: ARCHITECTURE

Rhode Island School of Design

Graduated with both a Bachelor of Fine Art and a Bachelor of Architecture at the Rhode Island School of Design with their 5 year architectural program.

2011 - 2016

### HIGH SCHOOL

International School of Manila

Completed the International Baccalaureate Diploma, a college level program with Higher level Physics, Economics and Visual Arts.

2007 - 2011



# SKILLS

## BUSINESS

Business Planning, Business Development, Small Business Management, Retail, Wholesale, Problem Solving, Basic Accounting, Finance, Marketing, Social Marketing, Event Planning, Microsoft Word, Powerpoint, and Excel

## PHOTOGRAPHY

Digital Photography, Film Photography, Directorial Photography, Portrait Photography, Landscape Photography, Event Photography, Fashion Photography, Photo-editing, Photoshop, Lightroom, and Photo Manipulation

## GRAPHIC DESIGN

Graphic Design, Digital Art, Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator, Layout, Logo Design, Album Art Design, Poster Design, Flyer Design, Drawing

## ARCHITECTURE

Building Design, Urban Design, Hospital Design, Drafting, Modeling, AutoCAD, Revit, Rhino, and Photorealistic Rendering

## RESEARCH

Architectural, Urban Design, Health and Behavioral Sciences, and History

# SERVICE

## SAMAHANG BUKAS PALAD

President, International School of Manila

2008 - 2011

## BATTLE OF THE BANDS

Co-President, International School of Manila

2009 - 2011

## FUTURE FACES MANILA

Officer / Official Photographer, Philippines

2011 - 2012

## CAMP PHILIPPINES

Executive Team / Graphic Designer, Philippines

2012 - 2013

## RHODE ISLAND FREE CLINIC

Volunteer Photographer

2014

# EXHIBITS

## IASAS CULTURAL CONVENTION: VISUAL ART

International School Manila, Taguig

MARCH 2010

## PHILIPPINES

Harvard University, Cambridge, MA

APRIL 2012

## THIRD ANNUAL ASIAN ART EXHIBIT

One Capitol Hill, Providence, RI

MAY 2012

## SEE | ME: THE STORY OF THE CREATIVE

New York City, NY

JULY 2013

## SEE | ME: CREATIVES RISING

New York City, NY

OCTOBER 2013

## DARKROOM GALLERY: MAKE BELIEVE

Essex, Jct, VT

OCTOBER 2013

## LITRATO: GENESIS

Fort Bonifacio, Philippines

MARCH 2014

# PHOTOGRAPHY AWARDS

## EYETIME 2012 COMPETITION: EMERGING TALENT

Jury Winner

DECEMBER 2012

## MYARTCONTEST 2012 PHOTOGRAPHY ART CONTEST

Best in Show

DECEMBER 2012

## TRONIX PHOTO CONTEST: WHEN THE SUN GOES DOWN

Grand Winner

DECEMBER 2012

## POP-PHOTO READERS COMPETITION

Action/Sports Runner-up

DECEMBER 2012

## 2012 INTERNATIONAL PHOTOGRAPHY AWARDS

First Place, Special Effects, Non-Pro

DECEMBER 2012

## NEW YORK CITY FOR PHOTOGRAPHIC ARTS: WATER

First Place, Special Effects, Non-Pro

MAY 2013

## VIEWBUG PHOTO CONTEST: SMOKE

First Place, Student of the Year

JULY 2013

## PROFESSIONAL PHOTOGRAPHER OF THE YEAR 2013

Best in Show

NOVEMBER 2013

## EXHIBITION WITHOUT WALLS: STRONG AND POWERFUL

Award of Excellence

DECEMBER 2013

## EYETIME 2013 COMPETITION: FUTURE VOICES

Jury Winner

DECEMBER 2013

## DIGITALPHOTO: 7TH ANNUAL YOUR BEST SHOT

Second Place

JANUARY 2014

# PUBLICATIONS

## N-PHOTO MAGAZINE

Issue 15

JANUARY 2013

## LOST FREEDOM MAGAZINE

Volume 2, Issue 3

JANUARY 2013

## ARTIST PORTFOLIO MAGAZINE

Issue 10

APRIL 2013

## RISD XYZ

Spring / Summer 2013

MAY 2013

## LENS MAGAZINE

Issue 3

AUGUST 2013

## REDBULL ILLUME

Image Quest 2013

SEPTEMBER 2013

